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March 22, 2018 

 

SANTA FE COUNTY 

RFP NO. 2018-0151-HO/MM 

IMPLEMENTATION AND OPERATION OF AFTERSCHOOL & SUMMER 

YOUTH PROGRAMS 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

Dear Proponents,  

 

This addendum is issued to reflect the following immediately.  It shall be the responsibility of interested 

Offerors to adhere to any changes or revisions to the RFP as identified in this Addendum No. 1.  This 

documentation shall become permanent and made part of the departmental files. 

 

 

Attachment A:  Pre Proposal Agenda and Sign in Sheet 

 

 

Clarification #1: Proposals are due 2:00PM on Thursday, April 5, 2018.

  
 

Question #1: Is a budget and/or cost proposal being requested? 

 

Answer #1: No, this is a qualification based solicitation and the cost will be part of the 

negotiation phase with the awarded Offeror. 

 

 

Question #2: Should the pages be numbered? 

 

Answer #2: Yes. 

 

 

Question #3: Under Professional Competence and Specialized Experience bullet on page 22 – do 

we include “background, qualifications, education, training and years of experience” 

for program staff only? 
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Answer #3: Offeror shall provide any relevant information. 

 

 

Question #4: If we haven't reached the 15 page maximum, can resumes be included under 

Capacity and Capability?  

 

Answer #4: Yes, but the proposal response to all evaluation criteria should not exceed 15 

pages.  

 

 

Question #5: Do the Letter of Transmittal and the Table of Contents need to be page numbered? 

 

Answer #5: No. 
 

 

Please add this Addendum No. 1 to the original proposal documents and refer to proposal documents, 

hereto as such.  This and all subsequent addenda will become part of any resulting contract documents 

and have effects as if original issued.  All other unaffected sections will have their original interpretation 

and remain in full force and effect.  Responders are reminded that any questions or need for clarification 

must be addressed to Maricela Martinez, Senior Procurement Specialist at 

mcmartinez@santafecountynm.gov.   
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